March 5, 2024 – Viking Elementary PTO Meeting Minutes

- 1. Call to order, welcome, and introductions
- 2. Secretary Minutes from February PTO Meeting (need motion to approve)
 - a. Motion to approve 1st Jessica 2nd Megan
- 3. Treasurer Report on Income & Expenditures (need motion to approve)
 - a. Chuck E Cheese \$877.63 with stickers
 - b. \$400 check to Isaiah date secured
 - c. Pin for debit card doesn't have card work in progress
 - d. Venmo Evergreen Carla Sophie Schlies work in progress
 - e. Holmen's Hope recognition PTO and Phase 2 Technology
- 4. Principal's Report
 - a. Playground
 - b. Tearing up floor over spring break K 1 cement floors
 - c. State Assessment Forward Grades 3 4 no more long writing portion
 - d. Peaceful playground how to resolve conflicts discussion
 - e. March concerts and conferences
 - f. Ice Cream for Honesty Megan will purchase ice cream through Sam's Club
 - g. Lemonade for When Life Gives you Lemonade PTO approves Megan will purchase through Sam's Club
- 5. Old Business (Updates)
 - a. Coupon Books Flyer by Nicole
 - i. Timeline
 - 1. New estimate: Arrive April 4, returned April 16
 - ii. Incentives
 - 1. Magician May 10 at 2:25 pm
 - a. \$400
 - 2. Playground supplies
 - a. Cost? Jump ropes, balls, Get an estimate from Angie
 - 3. Water bottles (3 books sold)
 - b. Chuck E Cheese Night Friday, March 1 We made \$877.63 Place thank you on Facebook for everyone that came!
 - c. Music concerts for March
 - i. Thursday, March 7 3rd grade Jessica
 - ii. Tuesday, March 12 1st grade Nicole and Jeremy
 - iii. Sign ups are almost full we will have enough
 - d. Conference teacher meals PTO meal on Tuesday, March 19th Chipotle Tiffany will buy lettuce and sour cream on her own \$560
 - e. Books, Bites, & Bingo Tuesday, April 23 Confirmed all 3 are coming Peace Oven Cakes, Monkey Business, Betty's Tacos

- 6. New Business
 - a. Family folk dancing guest facilitator Sue Hulsether, dance night in May 2024 \$400 contribution request (canceled, did not receive grant funds) Not able to fulfill because they didn't get the grant
 - b. Board members 2023-2024 school year Nicole will put together a flyer to hand out at Conferences and Bingo Books and Bites
 - c. Mini-grants vote (\$2,500 available) All Approved \$2456
 - d. School Supplies Fundraiser for 2024 2025
 - i. Team Leader Coalition Meeting solidify school supply list feedback to Tiffany
- 7. Open Discussion/New Items
 - a. Mr. Boland earth Day presenters \$850 to cover this year but assign for next year? Every kid would be apart of this coverage - We will give him \$500 this year and have him apply for mini-grant next year - Carry \$500 miscellaneous line discussed
 - b. Holmen Viking Night at HACC Nicole will reach out Night in August
 - c. Popsicles and Park for Kindergarten event
- 8. Adjournment next meeting Tuesday, April 9 at 6:30pm at LMC
 - a. Motion to Adjourn Megan
 - b. 2nd motion to Adjourn Jessica

In Attendance: Jessica Goryl, Nicole Lorentz, Megan Webster, Tiffany Finstuen, Nina Swenson, Jodi Lee